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Freeland & Associates, Inc 

323 West Stone Ave 
Greenville, SC 29609 

Tel: (864) 271-4924 
Fax: (864) 233-0315 

jfreeland@worldnet.att.net
April 2, 2008 

08-127 
Mrs. Patricia Webb 
Greenville County Planning Commission 
301 University Ridge, Suite 400 
Greenville, SC 29601 

Re: Goodwin Farms 

Dear Mrs. Webb:
 

On behalf of the developer, Goodwin Bridge, LLC, we hereby request a variance
 
to use urban road standards on Goodwin Farms. Thank you for your time and
 
input on this matter. Please feel free to call if you have any questions.
 

Sincerely,
 
Freeland and Associates, Inc.
 

D. Kevin Tumblin, PE, PLS 
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